## Good Hope / Meadowbrook

# MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

October 2, 2014 @ 6:00PM

Moses-Schaffer Community Center

21565 Steele Peak Drive, Good Hope

#### PROPOSED MINUTES

**1.0 <u>Call to Order</u>**: Meeting Called to order at 6:07pm by President Jackie McDonald, Renewal of Pledge of Allegiance.

1.1 <u>**Roll Call**</u>: Jackie McDonald (President), Willie Moses, Carlos Lara (Vice-President), Rogelio Sesmas, Diana Martin all present.

2.0 <u>Approval of Minutes</u>: September 4, 2014 Diana Martin moved, Willie Moses seconded. Motion carried unanimously

#### 3.0 Public Safety Updates

**3.1 Sheriff Dept.-** Lt. Zack Hall: Crime Stats for September: 210 calls resulting in 5 crimes: 2 assaults, 1 burglary, 2 thefts. Re last month's question on shooting in the area: 300ft **not** in the direction of an inhabited dwelling, never up in the air.

**3.2 Fire Department** - Station 9, FAE Steve De La Hoya: Fire calls for September: 50: 1 False Alarm, 40 Medical emergencies, 2 fires, 6 traffic collisions. NO BURNING still in effect.

**3.3 Code Enforcement** - Brian Bealer: Still working cases in the area, closed 3 dispensaries. You must have a permit to put a mobile home on your property. Brian should be called for dumping pickups.

#### 4.0 New Business

#### 4.1 Cert Class Presentation - Unavailable

**4.2 Halloween Treat or Trunk**: It was decided to change the date to Oct 29th so that Parks would be available to supply us with a haunted house, jumpers, a fog machine and other amenities for the children who get out of school early that day.

All candies should be pre-wrapped and volunteers should give their license plate numbers to be prescreened. Donations were pledged and Brady McCarron donated \$25.00 to help.

4.3 Fit after 50 – All is going well.

**4.4 Environmental Health-** Handles food inspections (this is who to call if you get sick after eating out). Handles failing septic systems. Vector Control Program, mosquito abatement, Hantavirus. There is no West Nile virus in this area so far; and there is a vaccine for horses. Specimens (insect) can be sent to County Ag Dept. also to UCR Extension for identification. Brochures made available.

### 5.0 Public Comment

**5.1 Brady McCarron, Carl Johnson Sr.,** Candidates for the Perris Union High School Board and **Virnecia Green-Jordan** Candidate for San Jacinto Community College Board were given 5 minutes each to speak.

#### 6.0 Legislative Reports

6.1 Deni Horne Field Rep to Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez

In 2 yrs has office has passed 7 pieces of legislation. Protecting children on Media signed by the Governor; Defibrillators in Public schools, Mandatory supervision of ex-felons; still awaiting action on release of our soldier in Mexico.

## 7.0 <u>Report from Supervisor Kevin Jeffries office</u>

7.1 Tom Ketcham, Legislative Assistant to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries,

Work has begun to put up the traffic signal at Hwy 74 and Theda. He and Supervisor Jeffries have driven through the neighborhood and observed dumping of construction trash indicating improving economy. Residents should report all dumping to Code or Tom. Sidewalks on Ellis has begun with crosswalks at Marshall and Cowie. On line crowd funding to complete the Park is ongoing till the end of October. Dispensaries on Hwy 74 have been shut down, one left to be closed. Gas tax hits January 1st. increase may range from .19/gallon to .76/gallon. Residents should contact the Governor's office and the Gas Drivers Alliance.com. Question re: roads, and request for special meeting concerning dedicated roads. Question re: No Dumping signs being taken down also, the request for a 4Way stop sign at Spring St. and Club Dr. What can residents do to aid in the cleanup of the neighborhood?

8.0 GH/MB MAC Member Comments: Mrs. Moses has seen some improvements including the abatement of after hour noise. Carlos Lara has resolved the problem that made him tender a resignation at last months meeting and wishes to stay on the Council. Diana Martin-Missed a couple of meetings due to illness and other personal problems, Happy about the planning of the Halloween affair; North Park is opening a skating rink and wonders if a partnership between the Center and Good Hope school to do something similar. V. Green-Jordan gave her opinion and its on the table for further consideration. Jackie McDonald New members to our Council should come in as alternates and Mrs. Moses (a founding member) or Diana Martin should be elevated to full membership. My email to the Supervisor concerning funding, was answered by suggesting we form a 501C-3 which I do think is a good idea as it would absolve the County from doing anything for us financially. We as property owners and taxpayers think the County should do its part in funding our Center. Theresa asked about a street sign at Hwy 74 and Ethanac to facilitate deliveries and ambulance service. No person is your friend who demands your silence or denies your right to grow. Alice Walker.

9.0 <u>Future Agenda Items</u> M. Venerable trained person on Covered California to speak with neighbors. She will supply the person.

Roads

Date of Next Meeting, November 6, 2014 Moses-Schaffer Community Center.

Adjournment: 7:12 pm Attendance: 24